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Marguerite McLean 
. ~~. . ~ ~ _ _ _ ~  ~~ ~ ..._____ 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 0 3oa3 I- <+- 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19,2009 12:28 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PB.NOF.Resolution.8-l9-09.pdf 

Scott Simpson; John T. Butler; Ken Rubin; Ken Hoffman; R. Wade Litchfield; Brian Armstrong; Erik Sayler; 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Ralph Jaeger; Schef Wright 

Electronic Filing - Dockets 080244-El; 070231-El; and080522-El 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-7206 
Swright@EbMJet 

b. 080244-E1 

I n  Re: Petition for Approval of Underground Conversion Tariff Revisions by Florida Power & Light Company. 

070231-E1 

In  Re: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & 
Light Company 

080522-E1 

In  Re: Petition and Complaint of the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium for Relief from Unfair Charges and Practices of 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Town of Palm Beach. 

d. There are a total of 10 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Town of Palm Beach's Notice of Filing Resolution Approving Settlement 
Agreement and Contingent Withdrawal of Protests and Complaint. 

(see attached file: PB.NOF.Resolution.8-19-09.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 

811 912009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMlSSlON 

In re: Petition for Approval of Underground 1 Docket No. 080244-El 
Conversion Tariff Revisions. 1 

h re: Petition for approval of 2007 1 

commercial distribution tariff, 1 
revisions to underground residential and 

bv Florida Power & LiEht Comnanv. 

In Re: Petition and Complaint of the Municipal 
Underground Utilities Consortium for Relicf ) Docket No. 080522-ET 

Power & Light Company 1 Filed: August 19,2009 

) Docket No. 07023 1 -ET 

) 

from Unfair Charges and Practices of Florida ) 

THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH’S NOTICE OF FLING RESOLUTION 
APPROVlNG SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND CONTINGENT 

WITHDRAWAL OF PROTESTS AND COMPLAINT 

The Town of Palm Beach, Florida, hcrcby gives notice of filing the Town’s 

Resolution No. 77-09, by which the Palm Beach Town Council approved the Stipulation 

and Settlement Agreement (“Agrccmcnt”) entered into by the parties to the above-styled 

dockets. A copy of the certified Resolution is attached to this notice. As recited in thc 

Agreement, the Town’s approval of the Agreement is a prcrcquisite to the final 

effectiveness of the Agreement. 

Pursuant to Paragraphs 3,4,14, and 18 of the Agreement, thc Town of Palm 

Beach also gives notice of its contingent withdrawal of its protests in Docket No. 

070231-E1 and Docket No. 080244-E1, and thc Town further gives notice of its 

contingent withdrawal of its petition and complaint in Docket No. 080522-ET, As 

specifically recited in the Agreement, these withdrawals arc contingent on the 

Commission’s final and effective approval of all of thc Partics’ actions contemplated in 



the Agreement. Accordingly, the Town’s withdrawals will only be effectivc upon the 

Commission’s final approval of all of the Parties’ actions as provided for in the 

Agreement. 

Respectfully submitted this 19th day of August, 2009. 

Young van Assendev, k 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tclcphonc (850) 222-7206 

Attorneys for the Town of Palm Beach, Florida 

225 South Adams Stree 0 , Suite 200 
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CERTIIXCATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing was furnished to the following, by electronic and U . S .  
Mail, on this 19th day of July 2009. 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
Erik Sayler, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, PL 33408 

Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Florida Power b Light Company 
Ken Rubin, Esquire 
John T. Butler, Esquire 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Brian Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Scott E. Simpson, Esquire 
Korey Law Firm 
Granada Oaks Professional Building 
595 West Granada Blvd., Suite A 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 



RESOLUTION NO. Tl· 09 

A RESOLtrrlON OF 'I1IE TOWN COUNCIL 0' THE TOWN 
OF PALM BEACH, PALM Bl'.AeH COUNTY, FLORlDA, 
APPROVING A STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT 
AGREEMENT RESOLVING PROCEEDINGS BEFORE mE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION RELATING TO 
UNDERGROUJIIDING UTILI1Y FACIUTIES; PROVIDING 
AN EFnCfIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS. the Town of Palm Beach. Florida has participated lIS an active member of the 

Municipal Underground Utnities Consortium ("MtJtJ(:I') in the M'lJ1JCs efforts before me Florida 

Public Service Commission ("Florida PSC") to obtain favorable treatment of utility undeqrounding 

projects; and 

WHEREAS. since 2006, d\e Florida PSC has conducled various doclceced and undoClkelcd 

proc:eedin,p reprdina issues affecting the underpou.nding of utility facilities. includin,s three 

doekets Ihat are currently open and active. 10 0; .ec.rition for Amxovtl of UrJk;raround 

Conmon Iarift'B.cyisipns. F10rida PSC Docket No. 080244-El.1D Ie: Paition and Complaint 

l2t1bs;..M»niciDal Undgpund Utilities Consortium r(lf Relief from umajr CJw:aes and PflCticg 

of Florida Power & Light Company. Florida PSC Docker No, 080S22-EL tlnd In [C: Petition for 

I&'IfJPval of 2007 reyisions to undcrJmund msidentil1 and commercia! dian'bgtjon lIrift by 

Florid. Power '" light ~ Florida PSC Qocket No. 010231-EI. and 

WHEREAS, the Town of P.hn Beach, Florida. has participated as a named party in ICWCdl 

spec:iRc doclcets before the Florida PSC. including two of the above.menIicned doctets that are 

presently ecttve, Florida PSC Dackt:l No. 080244-El and F10ridI PSC Docket No. O8OS22.EI; and 

WHEREAS. the counsel and neaOliaticm team rcpn:sc:ntin,g the Town of Palm Beach, 

Florida and the MUUC have negotiated. Stipulation and Senlemem Apemcnt ("Settlement 

A,reemcntlt) between and among the MUUC. the Town.. f10rida Power It Light Company 

o8 5 3 2 AUG 19 i; 

FPSC -COMMi \m~ CL EF. 

http:O8OS22.EI
http:080244-El.1D


('FPL"). and the other s a d  pmiea to all three of the abo\.e-uyled dockets, which Scnlanenc 

Agnanmt will, upon the completion of all actions by vSrious partics scf fotlh within the 

Setrlanenr Agnemml and upon the find approval of the Fbrida PSC. resolve all wlstandimg 

issues addressed m d three dockets: and 

WHEREAS, the elTcctivenerr of the Scttlcmcnt Agmment is amtingent upon the 

approval of the Town Council of thc Town of Palm Beach, Florida. and also upon the appro~l 

of the govaning bodies of the other municipalities who arc named parties to the above-myled 

dockns, and 

WHEREAS. the Town Council of Ihe Town of Palm Beach, Florida has receival ud 

reviewed a copy of the Settlement Agnanmt: and 

WHEREAS, mC Town CMlnCil of mC Town of Palm Beach, Florida has. upon d e w  of the 

senlanu11 Agreaacnt, dcterminqithat the ScUkmcnl Agmanmt is in the bcst intaw& ofthe 

citizens of the Town ud accemdingly, that the T m  shoukl tpprwe the S d a n e n t  wt, 

. 
\ c 

\ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE row COUNCIL 

OF THE TourN OF PALM BEACH. FLORIDA, 'MAT 

sactinnl: 

&&& 

The for@- rcciula ale herebynrified md cantvmcd 

Tht Town Council ofthe Town of Palm Beach. Florida henby rpprova the 

Town's p.niCipuiOn in the smksnmt Apreamm. a copy of which is rmcbed huelo aa Exhibit A. 

&&a& The Town Council of the Town of Palm b h ,  M d s  hcrcby authaim its 

.tlomys. Young van Ibsnderp. PA. io fils a notice of he Tom'r withdrawal from Florida PSC 

Dock No. 0802444 md Mda PSC Dockn No. 080522-E1, provided that such withdrawal shall 

onIy k stfcaive upon che FIoriQ P s c s  sppmval of the Senkmcnr Agrcancnt. 
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Section4: The Tnwn Council or the Town of Palm Beach. Florida. authorizes irs 

o ~ ~ o m c y ~  to hmish a copy o f  this Rcsolution IO thc Flnrido PSC. tu FPL. and to all other panies in 

the nbove-mentioned dockets. 

m: This Resolution shall take CKCCI imnlediately upon pasage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED in a regular. adjourned session ofthe Town Council 
ol'the Town of Palm Boach assemblod this 141hday of July 2009. 

David A. Kosaw, Town Council Prcsidenl 

. . .  
. .  . .  

. .. 
,.. . .., : .. *. . - -  :.: - -  -.. , 

' '  -; , 
!.I. -- , 

. .  
- .  .-. . ~ - :  ... . . 
'.'I . 'b .-. . . . .  ..... .,.-.'. 

. .. - .  i .. . . .  - ... . .. (......... . .. 
AITEST: Richard M. Kleid. Tpwn Council Member 



EXHIBIT A 

BEFQRE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for Approvrl of Underipwnd 
h v n a i o n  Tariff Revisions. 

) Docket No. OB0244EI 

h re: Petition for appmval of 2007 1 

c!ommmd d i r m i o n  tuifF, ) 
rcviaioar to mdetgmd residential and ) Doclrct NO. 070231-E1 

In Re: Petition urd Compkiru of &e Municipal ) 
Undmpurd Utilitier ConMb'um iw W i e f  ) hdca NO. 08M22-EI 
h l l u n t . t ~ m d p r r e t i C G 8 O f F l o r i d l  1 

) 
Power& light compury  ) Filed: June4,2[109 



EXHIBIT A 

1, 'Ibi Stipulation ud Scttlcrncnt A-t ("AgrccmaK*) will become 
d b t i v c  wben (be Commission's yrprovrl of this Agmmsat bas become fmsl and no 
bngn subject to Ehatlcngc or appml under governing law. The Agreement is contineart 
upon tht Comniosion's approval of the Agreanenf and of tbc actirms c0ntcmP)atcd 
hertin. in their entirety. 

2. The Parties r a ~ r g n k  and ncknowledge thnt the efbtivcncs of this 
Apxmmt is alao mntingmt upon the apptuvlb of* nspective governing bodios of 
the rnunicipdith that rn Partits to this Apemmt. Upon execution of thc Agrement, 
the r h K d  atton~~ya ibrtbe municipslitia tbnt uc P m t i c ~  to tbe Agremwlt will move 
tmward as quickly p8 pnCticablc to place the Agreement before the municipalities' 
govrming bodies for theit ~lpproval. 

3. Upon the approvrl oftb municipalitid governingbodia, the MUUC and 
the rwpcctivc municipal PMies will file sppropliate notices of WitMnW Ir of their 

witMmwalO ta be omtingcnr upon the Conmr*sion's final approval of 1111 of tbt actions 
commplamd M n .  

P!G& of tk @riff ~~OV%OIM in PSC Dodw Nm. 07023 I-El and 080244-EL such 

4. m MUVC. PdrnBeseh. coeomrt clkk. and Jup& hkt c o b y  will 
withdraw their complnint filed in PSC Dooltst No. 080522-E1, d witbdnwal to be 
con- upon rhe comrmgl ' 'on's final u p v n l  of 1111 of the nctiona Mntcmplattd 
bcrcin. 

5. PPL will file m petition stekinpthe cam mi on'^ rppran) of its 
Gowrnmentrl A@mncnt Factor to r i f fprovid~~ II pcm#mnt h f f i  of FPL, Le.. not 
subject to my further mrndrlory Commission m i o w  but ranrining subjmt to thc 
Cammisdonk continuing mthorityto condoct infomu1 investigations and p n r c a d i i  on 
thorc tariffion ita own d o n .  

6. FPL will fils paparred miff proviniom with the Comnhion rctling h e  
a t i d  ovnhad va. u m k p u n d  opartiannl cost diffncntial m FPLt TMShtet  
No. 6.300 m mo. npl&g h e  value of-S1 1.300 per pole l i  mile preKntly in hut 
miff* and FPL will dao file p p o d  m r i h  to FPL'r Tariff Sheet No. 6.100 lhrt will 
mkstbEtx)mmhg ' djwimenb for the ovatiend m lmdagrouad o p t i o n a l  cost 
diffcrmlial to be nflnted in PPVS URD mire. 

FPL will file pmporcd trriffpvisions with the Commir*on q h i n g  7. 
d d n g  Section 1.e on ib Tariff Sheet No. 9.m. UNDERORQUND FACILITIES 
C O N V G R S I O N A ~ - G O V E W M E N T A L A D J W X M E N T  F A W R  
w m q  with cbe followiI#g: 



EXHIBIT A 
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EXHIBIT A 

15. Nothing herein &all DpMtc as I bsr m my M y  seeking Ihe 
Cornmhim'r action to enfonr my provision of this Agmmcnt or of  FPL's tariffs M 
tboy may be rppmvcd pununat tbh Ap!analt 

16. For rhc avoidawe of doubt. the P ~ I S  mgm that tho rdju6tmcnts reflected 
in this Apreemcnt will be rpplicebls to all Applicants *rho applied for underground 
wnvOnioar uada FPL's GAP tariff IRa April 4,2006, as pmvided for in Commission 
-No. PSGO6-0339-pco-BI, issued on April 24,2006. 

refleelul in this Agrranmt will be applicable m all underground wvicc instdirtions 
under t h e  &f€s for which applicnliona wan made on w after Oaobcr 9,2007. which 
WY thccttrCtive date ofthe initial URD rartfn pu-t m Cornmiasion OrdaNo. PSC- 
07-0835-TRF-E1. 

18. 

17. TIM Partics further ngrse lhat the.djUrtmmot0 PPLb URD tariffs 

Tba Putisr b e  am to Ihc pasitions mttd in hit Stipulation .nd 
scttlmwnt Agncmcnt sokIy for the pwpocu oflrrtlomcot, and accordingly. the Parties 
u c  notbound byormbjsot to the pitione shW berrin in the went thal h e  Agreement 
is not rppmved in its entkty by the Conmum . 'on. 


